Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Paul Moller

Subject: FCC File No. 0316-EX-CN-2019

For operations between earth station and Inmarsat 5 F2 using the 28.5-30 GHz band, applicant must:

1) reduce EIRP below 42 dBW (9660.5 W ERP), or
2) obtain a written consent from earth station operators or remove this band.

To request this consent, please contact:

Call Sign: E150076 File Number: SES-MOD-20170418-00408
Licensee: HNS License Sub, LLC
ATTN: Jennifer Manner
Phone: 301-428-5893 Fax: 301-428-2818 E-Mail: jennifer.manner@echostar.com

Call Sign:  E050045 File Number: SES-MOD-20180410-00334

Licensee:  DISH Broadcasting Corporation
ATTN: Ms Alison Minea
Phone: 202-463-3709 Fax: E-Mail: Alison.Minea@dish.com

Call Sign:  E960244 File Number: SES-MOD-20170208-00138

Licensee: Iridium Constellation LLC
ATTN: Ms Maureen C McLaughlin
Phone: 703-287-7518 Fax: E-Mail: maureen.mclaughlin@iridium.com

Counsel: GOLDBERG GODLES WIENER & WRIGHT LLP
ATTN:
Phone: 202-429-4900

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 19, 2019 may result in application
dismissal

pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.




